Synopsis/Solicitation
W56HZV-14-R-0197
This is a combined synopsis /solicitation for commercial items prepared in accordance with the format in Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Subpart 12.6 (“Streamlined Procedures for Evaluation and Solicitation for Commercial Items”), as supplemented with additional information included in this notice. This announcement constitutes the only solicitation; proposals are being requested and a written solicitation will not be issued.					     
Solicitation number W56HZV-14-R-0197 is issued as a Request For Proposal (RFP). The solicitation document and incorporated provisions and clauses are those in effect through Federal Acquisition Circular 2005-60 (26 Jul 2012).  This solicitation is 100% Small Business Set-Aside Competition. The associated North American Industrial Code System (NAICS) code is 336112 and the small business size is 1000 employees. 	    
The U.S. Army Contracting Center-Warren (ACC-WRN) has a requisition to procure Full-size Pick-up Trucks, Mid-size Sport Utility Vehicles and 8-Passenger Van.  The Government’s requirements include the following:  2 (each) Full-size Pick-up Trucks, 2 (each) Mid-size Sport Utility Vehicles and 1 (each) 8-Passenger Van.  The vehicle specifications and Questionnaire are contained in the attachments listed in TABLE 1.  The required vehicle quantities are listed in TABLE 2.
	TABLE 1: Attachments

	#
	Description

	001
	Pickup Truck Specification

	002
	Pickup Truck Technical Information Questionnaire

	003
	Sport Utility Vehicles Specification

	004
	Sport Utility Vehicle Technical Information Questionnaire

	005
	8-Passenger Van Specification

	006
	[bookmark: OLE_LINK1][bookmark: OLE_LINK2]8-Passenger Van Technical Information Questionnaire 

	007
	CLIN Structure and Pricing Spreadsheet





	TABLE 2: Total Vehicle (Unit: Each) Quantities
	

	
	Description
	Base
	Option
	Total

	
	Pickup Trucks
	2
	
	2

	
	Sport Utility Vehicles
	2
	
	2

	
	8- Passenger Van 
	1
	
	1

	
	
	
	
	



Place of delivery:

Barbados

Regional Security System
ATTN Executive Director
TEL 246-420-7110
Regional Security SYS HQ Paragon
Base Christ Church, Barbados

All deliveries for the base contract quantities are required 120 days after contract award.  

FOB Origin will apply (FAR 52.247-29).  The Government‘s inspection and acceptance of the supplies will be at origin.  

The following FAR clauses apply to this acquisition and are in addition to those mentioned above in Federal Acquisition Circular 2005-60 (26 Jul 2012):
(http://www.acquisition.gov/far/fac/Looseleaf_FAC%202005-60_7-26-12.pdf):

FAR 52.212-1, Instructions to Offerors – Commercial items 

FAR 52.212-2, Evaluation – Commercial Items.  See below M.1.2 Evaluation. 

FAR 52.212-3, Offeror Representation and Certifications – Commercial Items.   Offerors must include a completed copy with offer.

FAR 52.212-4, Contract Terms and Conditions – Commercial Items.

FAR 52.212-5, Contract Terms and Conditions Required to Implement Statues or Executive Orders – Commercial Items.

FAR 52.247-52, Clearance and Documentation Requirements – Shipments to DOD Air or Water Terminal Transshipment Points

FAR clause 52.246-60 Guaranteed Shipping Characteristics
FAR clause 52.246-4028 Inspection and Acceptance Points: Origin
DFARS clause 252.211-7003 Item Identification and Valuation
DFARS clause 252.225-7021 Trade Agreements
DFARS clause 252.211-7006 Passive Radio Frequency Identification

The DPAS rating for this acquisition is DO3


SECTION-L INSTRUCTIONS TO OFFERORS:

L.1 PROPOSAL INSTRUCTIONS: The proposal should be accompanied by an electronic cover letter (letter of transmittal) and submitted through the Army Single Face to Industry (ASFI) bid response system to identify all enclosures being transmitted with the proposal. Extreme care and attention should be given to ensure that all necessary items are included in the proposal. 

L.1.1 CLAUSE FILL-INS:   Some clauses require the offeror to fill in information. Pay particular attention to 52.247-60 GUARANTEED SHIPPING CHARACTERISTICS and 52.246-4028 INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE POINTS: ORIGIN as that information will be used by the Government to calculate transportation costs.  A completed copy of clause 52.212-3, Offeror Representations and Certifications - Commercial Items, must be included with your proposal.

L.2 TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE (TIQ):  The offeror shall complete each section of the TIQ (Attachments 002, 004 and 006).  Failure to complete every section of the TIQ may render your offer ineligible for award. 

L.2.1 ADDITIONAL TECHNICAL CAPABILITY INFORMATION: In addition to completing the TIQs, the offeror shall support its responses by electronically submitting supporting documentation where indicated on the TIQ.  

L.3 CLIN STRUCTURE and PRICE INFORMATION: The offeror shall legibly fill-in, in U.S. Dollars, the Unit Price column and the total Amount column for all CLIN numbers 0001AA - 0003AA on Attachment 007.

SECTION-M EVALUATION:

M.1 BASIS Of AWARD:  The Government will award a single Firm-Fixed-Price contract for Pickup Trucks, Sport Utility Vehicles and 8-Passenger Van to the responsible offeror that is assessed as Acceptable in the Technical Capability Factor with the Lowest Total Evaluated Price. 

M.1.2 EVALUATION:  The evaluation will be conducted in accordance with FAR 12.6 (“Streamlined Procedures for Evaluation and Solicitation for Commercial Items”).  There are two factors:  (1) Price and (2) Technical Capability.  The Government intends to conduct a price evaluation, to include transportation costs, on all proposals.  The Government will then conduct a technical capability review of the lowest total evaluated price proposal.  If the lowest price proposal is determined to be Unacceptable, then the Government will conduct a technical capability review on the next lowest price proposal.  Unless the Government determines it is in its best interests to conduct discussions, the Government will follow this process until the lowest priced, technically acceptable proposal is identified.     

M.1.3 TECHNICAL CAPABILITY FACTOR:  For an offeror to be eligible for award, its proposal must be assessed as Acceptable under each section of the Technical Information Questionnaire (TIQ) (Attachments 002, 004 and 006).  Offerors found to be Unacceptable under any section of the TIQ will not be considered for award.  To determine Acceptability, 

(1) the Offeror’s response must indicate it can meet each requirement on the TIQ; and

(2) where supporting documentation is required, the Government will review the information submitted to confirm that the Offeror is capable of meeting the requirement. 

An Acceptable proposal is one which clearly meets the minimum requirements of the solicitation.  An Unacceptable proposal is one which does not clearly meet the minimum requirements of the solicitation. 

M.1.4 PRICE FACTOR:  The information submitted in response to Section L.3 will be evaluated to assess the reasonableness of the offeror’s total evaluated price.  A price is considered reasonable if it does not exceed what would be incurred by a prudent person in the conduct of competitive business.    The total evaluated price will consist of the total sum of all CLIN numbers 0001AA - 0003AA and the transportation costs as determined by the ACC-Warren Transportation Office for all FOB origin CLINs (base only).

M.1.5 DISCUSSIONS:  In accordance with FAR clause 52.212-1(g), the Government intends to evaluate offers and award a contract without discussions with offerors.  Therefore, the offeror’s initial offer should contain the offeror’s best terms from a price and technical capability standpoint.  However, the Government reserves the right to conduct discussions if it is later determined by the Contracting Officer to be necessary.  In addition, the Government reserves the right, without entering discussions, to request additional information necessary to support the offeror’s price in order to determine price reasonableness.

Offers are due no later than 23 June 2014, 1600 local time Warren, MI. Quotations must be submitted electronically through the Army Single Face to Industry (ASFI) website.  No phone calls or emailed quotations will be accepted.  
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ATT 002 Pickup Truck TIQ
Solicitation 


Technical Information Questionnaire (TIQ) 

January 8, 2014



FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALL OF THE INFORMATION REQUIRED BELOW MAY RENDER YOUR PROPOSAL INELIGIBLE FOR AWARD.

PICKUP TRUCK

The purpose of this questionnaire is to determine the suitability of your equipment to satisfy the requirements as stated in the specification.  YOU MUST PROVIDE A RESPONSE TO ALL QUESTIONS, BLANKS, AND REQUIRED SUPPPORTING DOCUMENTATION REFERENCES.  IF ANY OF YOUR ANSWERS REQUIRE FURTHER EXPLANATION, YOU MUST ALSO INCLUDE THAT IN THE APPLICABLE COMMENT SECTION.  Failure to provide a response may result in the rejection of your proposal.


Units:  The data provided in the response to the Technical Information Questionnaire (TIQ) shall be provided in English units, unless otherwise specified.  Metric units may be provided if clearly defined and identified.


All written information shall be in English.


In addition to responding to the questions below, the offeror shall provide the following:


(a) Supporting documentation is required, see paragraph 2(a)(1).

(b) Identification of all modifications and/or redesigns to the previously manufactured base vehicle necessary to meet the requirements of the specifications.  The offeror shall also explain in detail the reasons for the modifications or redesigns.


Information Notes

(a) For components procured by the vehicle manufacturer, the component manufacturer’s name and model or part number shall be shown.


(b) Curb weight shall be weight of vehicle offered, completely equipped with coolant, fuel and lubricants, but excluding any weight amount for the operator, passengers or cargo.  

(c) Gross Vehicle Weight (GVW) shall include curb weight of the vehicle, full payload weight of operator and all passengers (175 pounds each x 4 = 700 pounds).  Weight distribution loaded shall be based on GVW.  


GENERAL INFORMATION REQUIRED


Personnel Responding to Questionnaire:


(a) Name:      

(b) Job Title:      

(c) Company Name:      

(d) Telephone/Fax Numbers:      

(e) E-mail address:      

(f) Mailing address:      

(g) Company Website:      

Comments:      

PICKUP TRUCK

1. CONFIGURATION

(a) Is the vehicle provided with all new parts?   FORMDROPDOWN 


(b) Is the vehicle a 4x4 double cab pickup truck?  FORMDROPDOWN 


1) Manufacturer        Model      

(c) Wheelbase:       inches

(d) Is the vehicle a 2013 model year or later with no more than 100 miles on the odometer?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(e) Is the vehicle offered sold in Barbados?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, if yes:

1) Name of dealership      

2) Address of dealership      

(f) Is the dealership listed above capable of performing warranty and maintenance work on the vehicle offered?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments:      

2. EQUIPMENT


Is the vehicle equipped with:  (yes/no and briefly expand in comment section, as needed)


(a) All of the manufacturer’s standard equipment?  FORMDROPDOWN 
; 

1) SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED:  A brochure or specification sheet(s) listing all standard equipment found must be provided. State where this is provided in your proposal (e.g. page number, paragraph, etc.)      

(b) Is the heating and defrosting system the manufacturer’s heaviest-duty system?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(c) Is the air conditioning system the manufacturer’s heaviest-duty system?  FORMDROPDOWN 


1) Describe the capacity and performance, and how it is suitable for a tropical environment? 

(d) An ABC type fire extinguisher with mounting bracket?  FORMDROPDOWN 
 Capacity:       pounds; Storage location on the vehicle:       


(e) Basic safety pack to include at least a first aid kit, three triangles, and tow rope?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, describe:      

(f) Portable 12 volt air compressor kit to include pump, hose, and fittings?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, describe:      

(g) Storage to secure basic safety pack and portable 12 volt air compressor kit?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, describe:      

(h) Is the vehicle provided with front and rear row rubber floor mats?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(i) Is the vehicle provided with tinted windows?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(j) Is the manufacturer’s tow package option with at least a rear hitch ball type tow bar provided?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(k) Language requirements:


1) Are all control panels, instruction diagrams, and warning labels written in English or universal symbols?   FORMDROPDOWN 


(i) Are they permanently affixed to the vehicle?  FORMDROPDOWN 


2) Is the fuel filler cap or area close to the fuel filler cap provided with labels stating type of fuel that is compatible with the vehicle written in English or universal symbols?  FORMDROPDOWN 


3) Is a manual(s) provided for the vehicle, written in English?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments:      

3. RATINGS


(a) Are the ratings for the vehicles the manufacturers published ratings at the time of the offer?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(b) Do all individual component ratings meet or exceed the requirements?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(c) Gross Vehicle Weight Rating (GVWR)?       pounds

Comments:      

4. ENGINE

(a) Can the vehicle be operated on high sulfur content diesel fuel (5,000 ppm or ½ %)?  FORMDROPDOWN 
 


1) If so, please describe any degradation in performance from operation on high sulfur content diesel fuel (5,000 ppm or ½ %): 

(b) Is the vehicle provided with an Exhaust Gas Recirculation (EGR) valve, Diesel Particulate Filter (DPF), Diesel oxidation Catalyst (DOC), Selective, Catalytic Reduction Catalyst (SCR) or any other emission control device?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, if yes list emission control device(s): 

(c) Have any vehicle modifications and/or alterations been made to allow the vehicle to operate on high sulfur content diesel fuel (5,000 ppm or ½ %)?  FORMDROPDOWN 


1) If so, please list the vehicle modifications and/or alterations: 

(d) Does the vehicle require any additional maintenance or service beyond what’s required for a vehicle that operates on high sulfur content diesel fuel (5,000 ppm or ½ %)?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments:      

5. TRANSMISSION


(a) Is the vehicle provided with an automatic transmission?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments:      

6. STEERING


(a) Is the vehicle right-hand drive?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments:      

7. WHEEL ASSEMBLY (TIRE AND WHEEL)

(a) Tires:  Manufacturer: 

Tires:  Size and load rating:  Front: 


Tread design: Front: 

(b) Are all tires, including spare, the same size, load rating and tread design and are all wheel assemblies, including the spare, interchangeable?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(c) Is a full size spare wheel assembly?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments: 

8. ELECTRICAL SYSTEM

(a) Is a 12 volt, 20 amp circuit provided in the cab for communications equipment?  FORMDROPDOWN 
  

Comments:      

9. COLOR

(a) Is the exterior color of one vehicle white?  FORMDROPDOWN 
 

(b) Is the exterior color of one vehicle gray?  FORMDROPDOWN 
 

(c) Is the interior color of all vehicles gray?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(d) Is the vehicle provided with a dealership installed corrosion protection package?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, if yes describe      

Comments 

SOURCE SELECTION SENSITIVE, SEE FAR 3.104
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ATT 003 Sports  Utility Vehicle Specification


ATT 003 Sports Utility Vehicle Specification
Specification

January 13, 2014




SUV 4x4

THE VEHICLE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH ALL NEW PARTS, THE MANUFACTURER’S STANDARD EQUIPMENT AND THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM EQUIPMENT AND OPTIONS:

1. CONFIGURATION:


1.1. The vehicle shall be a 4x4 Sports Utility Vehicle (SUV). 

1.2. The vehicle shall be capable of transporting the driver and 4 passengers.

1.3. The vehicle shall be a 2013 model year or later with no more than 100 miles (161 km) on the odometer.


1.4. Any vehicle offered shall have a dealership presence in Barbados capable of performing warranty and maintenance work.


2. EQUIPMENT:

2.1. The vehicle shall be provided with all of the manufacturer’s standard equipment.


2.2. The vehicle shall be provided with tire changing tools and lifting jack. 

2.3. An ABC type fire extinguisher, minimum 2.5 pound (1 kg) capacity, with mounting bracket shall be provided.


2.4. The vehicle shall be provided with a basic safety pack including at least a first aid kit, three triangles, and tow rope.


2.5. The vehicle shall be provided with a portable 12 volt air compressor kit including a pump, hose, and fittings.


2.6. The vehicle shall be provided with storage for the basic safety pack and 12 volt air compressor kit.


2.7. Language requirements:

2.7.1. All control panels, instruction diagrams and warning labels shall be written in English or in universal symbols, and shall be permanently affixed to the vehicle.

2.7.2. Fuel filler cap or area near the cap shall be labeled, with the type of fuel compatible with the vehicle, written in English or in universal symbols. 

2.7.3. Vehicle manual(s) shall be provided, written in English. 

3. RATINGS:



3.1. Vehicle ratings shall be the manufacturer’s published ratings at the time of the offer.

3.2. All individual components, including engine, transmission, driveline, axles, suspension and tires shall be rated at or above the Gross Vehicle Weight (GVW).

4. ENGINE:



4.1. The vehicle shall be provided with a gasoline engine capable of performing on unleaded gasoline available in Barbados.

5. CHASSIS/DRIVELINE:


5.1. A 4x4 driveline shall be provided.


6. TRANSMISSION:


6.1. The vehicle shall be provided with an automatic transmission.

7. STEERING:


7.1. The vehicle shall be right-hand drive.

8. TIRES:


8.1. The vehicle shall be provided with tubeless, radial tires.

8.2. A spare tire shall be provided.

9. ELECTRICAL system:


9.1. The vehicle shall be provided with a 12 volt electrical system for vehicle operation.

9.2. A 12 volt 20 amp circuit shall be provided in the cab for communications equipment. 

10. COLOR: 


10.1. The exterior color of the vehicle shall be black. 


11. BODY/INTERIOR:

11.1. Seating shall be provided for the driver and four passengers.  

11.2. Seatbelts shall be provided for all occupants.  

11.3. The vehicle shall have two doors on the driver side, two doors on the passenger side, and a rear door.

11.4. The vehicle interior color shall be black.

11.5. All seats shall be black leather.

11.6. The vehicle shall be provided with tinted windows.

11.7. An air conditioning system shall be provided, capable of cooling the interior of the vehicle in a tropical environment.

11.8. The undercarriage and body of the vehicle shall be provided with corrosion protection.
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ATT 004 Sport Utility Vehicle TIQ - Jan 2014
TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE (TIQ)

January 13, 2014




FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALL OF THE INFORMATION REQUIRED BELOW MAY RENDER YOUR PROPOSAL INELIGIBLE FOR AWARD.

SUV 4x4

The purpose of this questionnaire is to determine the suitability of your equipment to satisfy the requirements as stated in the specification. YOU MUST PROVIDE A RESPONSE TO ALL QUESTIONS, BLANKS, AND REQUIRED SUPPPORTING DOCUMENTATION REFERENCES.  IF ANY OF YOUR ANSWERS REQUIRE FURTHER EXPLANATION, YOU MUST ALSO INCLUDE THAT IN THE APPLICABLE COMMENT SECTION.  Failure to provide a response may result in the rejection of your proposal.


Units: The data provided in the response to the Technical Information Questionnaire (TIQ) shall be provided in English units, unless otherwise specified.  Metric units may be provided if clearly defined and identified.


All written information shall be in English.


In addition to responding to the questions below, the offeror shall provide the following:


(a) Supporting documentation is required, see paragraph 2(a)(1).


(b) Identification of all modifications and/or redesigns to the previously manufactured base vehicle necessary to meet the requirements of the specifications.  The offeror shall also explain in detail the reasons for the modifications or redesigns.


Information Notes:


(a) For components procured by the vehicle manufacturer, the component manufacturer’s name and model or part number shall be shown.


(b) Curb weight shall be weight of vehicle offered, completely equipped with coolant, fuel and lubricants, but excluding any weight amount for the operator, passengers or cargo.  


(c) Gross Vehicle Weight (GVW) shall include curb weight of the vehicle, full payload weight of operator and four passengers (175 pounds each x 5 = 875 pounds).

SUV 4x4

GENERAL INFORMATION REQUIRED


Personnel Responding to Questionnaire:


(a) Name:      

(b) Job Title:      

(c) Company Name:      

(d) Telephone/Fax Numbers:      

(e) E-mail address:      

(f) Mailing address:      

(g) Company Website:      

Comments:      

1. CONFIGURATION

(a) Has the vehicle been provided with all new parts?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(b) Is the vehicle provided a 4x4 configuration SUV?  FORMDROPDOWN 


1) Model:     



2) Manufacturer:        

(c) Is the vehicle capable of transporting the driver and 4 passengers?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(d) Is the vehicle a 2013 model year or later with no more than 100 miles on the odometer?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(e) Is the vehicle offered sold in Barbados?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, if yes:

1) Name of dealership      

2) Address of dealership      

(f) Is the dealership listed above capable of performing warranty and maintenance work on the vehicle offered?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments:      

2. EQUIPMENT


Is the vehicle equipped with: (yes/no and briefly expand in comment section, as needed)


(a) All of the manufacturer’s standard equipment?  FORMDROPDOWN 
 

1) SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED:  A brochure or specification sheet(s) listing all standard equipment found must be provided. State where this is provided in your proposal (e.g. page number, paragraph, etc.)      

(b) Tire changing tools and jack?  FORMDROPDOWN 
 

(c) An ABC type fire extinguisher with mounting bracket?  FORMDROPDOWN 
 Capacity:       pounds 

(d) Basic safety pack including at least a first aid kit, three triangles, and tow rope?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, describe:      

(e) Portable 12 volt air compressor kit including a pump, hose, and fittings?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, describe:      

(f) Storage to secure basic safety pack and portable 12 volt air compressor kit?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, describe:      

(g) Language requirements:


1) Are all control panels, instruction diagrams, and warning labels written in English or universal symbols?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(i) Are they permanently affixed to the vehicle?  FORMDROPDOWN 


2) Is the fuel filler cap or area close to the fuel filler cap provided with labels stating type of fuel that is compatible with the vehicle written in English or universal symbols?  FORMDROPDOWN 


3) Is a manual(s) provided for the vehicle, written in English?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments:      

3. RATINGS


(a) Are the ratings for the vehicles the published ratings at the time of the offer?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(b) Do all individual component ratings meet or exceed the requirements?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(c) Gross Vehicle Weight Rating (GVWR):       pounds

Comments:      

4. ENGINE 


(a) Is a gas engine provided?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(b) Number of cylinders:      ; Displacement:       liters


(c) Can the vehicle be operated on unleaded gasoline available in Barbados?  FORMDROPDOWN 
 


Comments:      

5. CHASSIS/DRIVELINE:

(a) Is a 4x4 driveline provided?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments:      

6. TRANSMISSION


(a) Type:  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments:      

7. STEERING


(a) Is the vehicle right-hand drive?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments:      

8. TIRES


(a) Manufacturer:        Model:        
 


(b) Size and load rating:  Front       Rear       Spare      

(c) Are all tires tubeless, radials?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments            


9. ELECTRICAL SYSTEM

(a) Electrical and starting system potential: 

(b) Is at least one 12 volt 20 amp circuit provided in the cab for communication equipment?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments: 

10. COLOR

(a) Is the exterior color of the vehicle black?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments: 

11. BODY/INTERIOR

(a) Seating capacity: 

(b) Are seatbelts provided for all occupants?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(c) Are two doors provided on the driver side of the vehicle?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(d) Are two doors provided on the passenger side of the vehicle?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(e) Does the vehicle have a rear door?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(f) Is the interior color of the vehicle black?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(g) Are all seats black leather?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(h) Is the vehicle provided with tinted windows?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(i) Is an air conditioning system provided, capable of cooling the interior of the vehicle in a tropical environment?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(j) Are the undercarriage and body of the vehicle provided with corrosion protection?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, if yes describe: 

Comments:      

SOURCE SELECTION SENSITIVE, SEE FAR 3.104
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ATT 005 8-Passenger Van Specification
Specification

January 10, 2014




Van, 8 Passenger

THE VEHICLE SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH ALL NEW PARTS, THE MANUFACTURER’S STANDARD EQUIPMENT AND THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM EQUIPMENT AND OPTIONS:

1. CONFIGURATION:


1.1. The vehicle shall be a 4x2 standard or extended-length passenger van. 

1.2. The vehicle shall be capable of transporting the driver and 7 passengers, as well as cargo and equipment.

1.3. The vehicle shall be a 2013 model year or later with no more than 100 miles (161 km) on the odometer.


1.4. Any vehicle offered shall have a dealership presence in Barbados capable of performing warranty and maintenance work.


2. EQUIPMENT:

2.1. The vehicle shall be provided with all of the manufacturer’s standard equipment.


2.2. The vehicle shall be provided with tire changing tools and lifting jack. 

2.3. An ABC type fire extinguisher, minimum 2.5 pound (1 kg) capacity, with mounting bracket shall be provided.


2.4. The vehicle shall be provided with a basic safety pack including at least a first aid kit, three triangles, and tow rope.


2.5. The vehicle shall be provided with a portable 12 volt air compressor kit including a pump, hose, and fittings.


2.6. The vehicle shall be provided with storage for the basic safety pack and 12 volt air compressor kit.


2.7. Language requirements:

2.7.1. All control panels, instruction diagrams and warning labels shall be written in English or in universal symbols, and shall be permanently affixed to the vehicle.

2.7.2. Fuel filler cap or area near the cap shall be labeled, with the type of fuel compatible with the vehicle, written in English or in universal symbols. 

2.7.3. Vehicle manual(s) shall be provided, written in English. 

3. RATINGS:



3.1. Vehicle ratings shall be the manufacturer’s published ratings at the time of the offer.

3.2. All individual components, including engine, transmission, driveline, axles, suspension and tires shall be rated at or above the Gross Vehicle Weight (GVW).

4. ENGINE:



4.1. The vehicle shall be provided with a gasoline engine capable of performing on unleaded gasoline available in Barbados.

5. CHASSIS/DRIVELINE:


5.1. A 4x2 driveline shall be provided.


6. TRANSMISSION:


6.1. The vehicle shall be provided with an automatic transmission.

7. STEERING:


7.1. The vehicle shall be right-hand drive and provided with power steering.


8. TIRES:


8.1. The vehicle shall be provided with tubeless, radial tires with all season tread.

8.2. A spare tire shall be provided.

9. ELECTRICAL system:


9.1. The vehicle shall be provided with a 12 volt electrical system for vehicle operation.

9.2. A 12 volt 20 amp circuit shall be provided in the cab for communications equipment. 

10. COLOR: 


10.1. The exterior color of the vehicle shall be white. 


11. BODY/INTERIOR:

11.1. Seating in front shall be provided for the driver and one passenger.  

11.2. Seatbelts shall be provided for all occupants.  

11.3. The vehicle shall have two doors on the driver side, two doors on the passenger side, and a rear door or hatch.

11.4. The vehicle interior shall be gray, including the cloth seats.

11.5. The vehicle shall be provided with tinted windows.

11.6. The vehicle shall be provided with a roof luggage rack.

11.7. An air conditioning system shall be provided, capable of cooling the interior of the vehicle in a tropical environment.

11.8. The undercarriage and body of the vehicle shall be provided with corrosion protection.
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ATT 006 8-Passenger Van TIQ - Jan 2014
TECHNICAL INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE (TIQ)

January 10, 2014




FAILURE TO PROVIDE ALL OF THE INFORMATION REQUIRED BELOW MAY RENDER YOUR PROPOSAL INELIGIBLE FOR AWARD.

VAN, 8 PASSENGER

The purpose of this questionnaire is to determine the suitability of your equipment to satisfy the requirements as stated in the specification. YOU MUST PROVIDE A RESPONSE TO ALL QUESTIONS, BLANKS, AND REQUIRED SUPPPORTING DOCUMENTATION REFERENCES.  IF ANY OF YOUR ANSWERS REQUIRE FURTHER EXPLANATION, YOU MUST ALSO INCLUDE THAT IN THE APPLICABLE COMMENT SECTION.  Failure to provide a response may result in the rejection of your proposal.


Units: The data provided in the response to the Technical Information Questionnaire (TIQ) shall be provided in English units, unless otherwise specified.  Metric units may be provided if clearly defined and identified.


All written information shall be in English.


In addition to responding to the questions below, the offeror shall provide the following:


(a) Supporting documentation is required, see paragraph 2(a)(1).


(b) Identification of all modifications and/or redesigns to the previously manufactured base vehicle necessary to meet the requirements of the specifications.  The offeror shall also explain in detail the reasons for the modifications or redesigns.


Information Notes:


(a) For components procured by the vehicle manufacturer, the component manufacturer’s name and model or part number shall be shown.


(b) Curb weight shall be weight of vehicle offered, completely equipped with coolant, fuel and lubricants, but excluding any weight amount for the operator, passengers or cargo.  


(c) Gross Vehicle Weight (GVW) shall include curb weight of the vehicle, full payload weight of operator and all passengers (175 pounds each x 8 = 1,400 pounds).

VAN, 8 PASSENGER


GENERAL INFORMATION REQUIRED


Personnel Responding to Questionnaire:


(a) Name:      

(b) Job Title:      

(c) Company Name:      

(d) Telephone/Fax Numbers:      

(e) E-mail address:      

(f) Mailing address:      

(g) Company Website:      

Comments:      

1. CONFIGURATION

(a) Has the vehicle been provided with all new parts?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(b) Is the vehicle provided a 4x2 configuration passenger van?  FORMDROPDOWN 


1) Model:     



2) Manufacturer:        

3) Standard length?  FORMDROPDOWN 


4) Extended length?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(c) Is the vehicle capable of transporting the driver and 7 passengers, as well as cargo and equipment?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(d) Is the vehicle a 2013 model year or later with no more than 100 miles on the odometer?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(e) Is the vehicle offered sold in Barbados?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, if yes:

1) Name of dealership      

2) Address of dealership      

(f) Is the dealership listed above capable of performing warranty and maintenance work on the vehicle offered?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments:      

2. EQUIPMENT


Is the vehicle equipped with: (yes/no and briefly expand in comment section, as needed)


(a) All of the manufacturer’s standard equipment?  FORMDROPDOWN 
 

1) SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED:  A brochure or specification sheet(s) listing all standard equipment found must be provided. State where this is provided in your proposal (e.g. page number, paragraph, etc.)      

(b) Tire changing tools and jack?  FORMDROPDOWN 
 

(c) An ABC type fire extinguisher with mounting bracket?  FORMDROPDOWN 
 Capacity:       pounds 

(d) Basic safety pack including at least a first aid kit, three triangles, and tow rope?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, describe:      

(e) Portable 12 volt air compressor kit including a pump, hose, and fittings?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, describe:      

(f) Storage to secure basic safety pack and portable 12 volt air compressor kit?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, describe:      

(g) Language requirements:


1) Are all control panels, instruction diagrams, and warning labels written in English or universal symbols?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(i) Are they permanently affixed to the vehicle?  FORMDROPDOWN 


2) Is the fuel filler cap or area close to the fuel filler cap provided with labels stating type of fuel that is compatible with the vehicle written in English or universal symbols?  FORMDROPDOWN 


3) Is a manual(s) provided for the vehicle, written in English?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments:      

3. RATINGS


(a) Are the ratings for the vehicles the published ratings at the time of the offer?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(b) Do all individual component ratings meet or exceed the requirements?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(c) Gross Vehicle Weight Rating (GVWR):       pounds

Comments:      

4. ENGINE 


(a) Is a gas engine provided?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(b) Number of cylinders:      ; Displacement:       liters


(c) Can the vehicle be operated on unleaded gasoline available in Barbados?  FORMDROPDOWN 
 


Comments:      

5. CHASSIS/DRIVELINE:

(a) Is a 4x2 driveline provided?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments:      

6. TRANSMISSION


(a) Manufacturer:       Model:       Type:  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments:      

7. STEERING


(a) Is the vehicle right-hand drive?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(b) Is the vehicle equipped with power steering?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments:      

8. TIRES


(a) Manufacturer:        Model:        
 


(b) Size and load rating:  Front       Rear       Spare      

(c) Are all tires tubeless, all season radials?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments            


9. ELECTRICAL SYSTEM

(a) Electrical and starting system potential: 

(b) Is at least one 12 volt 20 amp circuit provided in the cab for communication equipment?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments: 

10. COLOR

(a) Is the exterior color of the vehicle white?  FORMDROPDOWN 


Comments: 

11. BODY/INTERIOR

(a) Seating capacity: 

(b) Are seatbelts provided for all occupants?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(c) Are two doors provided on the driver side of the vehicle?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(d) Are two doors provided on the passenger side of the vehicle?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(e) Does the vehicle have a rear door or hatch?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(f) Is the interior color of the vehicle gray, including the cloth seats?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(g) Is a roof luggage rack provided?  FORMDROPDOWN 
  

(h) Is the vehicle provided with tinted windows?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(i) Is an air conditioning system provided, capable of cooling the interior of the vehicle in a tropical environment?  FORMDROPDOWN 


(j) Are the undercarriage and body of the vehicle provided with corrosion protection?  FORMDROPDOWN 
, if yes describe: 

Comments:      

SOURCE SELECTION SENSITIVE, SEE FAR 3.104
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ATT 007 - Pricing Spreadsheet
Sheet1

				Attachment 007 - Pricing Spreadsheet



										Instructions

												Green Fields Require the Offeror to Input its Proposed Unit Prices

												Yellow Fields Are Calculated and Should Not be Altered

								TOTAL BASE PRICE				$   - 0

								GRAND TOTAL PRICE				$   - 0

				CLIN		Qty		Unit		Unit Price		Ext. Price		Noun

				Base Requirements

				Barbados

				0001AA		2		each				$   - 0		Full-size 4X4 Pickup Trucks

				0002AA		2		each				$   - 0		Mid-size Sport Utility Vehicles

				0003AA		1		lot				$   - 0		8-Passenger Van
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ATT 001 Pickup Truck Specification
Solicitation 


Specification


January 8, 2014



PICKUP TRUCK

THE TRUCK SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH ALL NEW PARTS, THE MANUFACTURER’S STANDARD EQUIPMENT, AND THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM EQUIPMENT AND CAPABILITIES:


1. CONFIGURATION

1.1. The vehicle shall be a 4x4 double cab pickup truck.

1.2. The vehicle shall have a wheelbase of at least 118 inches (2997 mm)


1.3. The vehicle shall be a 2013 model year or later with no more than 100 miles (161 km) on the odometer.

1.4. Any vehicle offered shall have a dealership presence in Barbados capable of performing warranty and maintenance work.

2. EQUIPMENT

2.1. The vehicle shall be provided with all of the manufacturer’s standard equipment.

2.2. The vehicle shall be equipped with the manufacturer’s heaviest duty air conditioning and heating and defrosting systems.  The air conditioning shall be capable of cooling the interior of the vehicle in a tropical environment.


2.3. An ABC type fire extinguisher, minimum 2.2 pound (1.0 kg) capacity, with mounting bracket shall be provided.


2.4. The vehicle shall be provided with a basic safety pack including at least a first aid kit, three triangles, and tow rope.


2.5. The vehicle shall be provided with a portable 12 volt air compressor kit to include pump, hose, and fittings.


2.6. The vehicle shall be provided with storage for the basic safety pack and 12 volt air compressor kit.


2.7. The vehicle shall be provided with front and rear row rubber floor mats.

2.8. The vehicle shall be provided with tinted windows.

2.9. Vehicle shall be provided with the manufacturer’s tow package option including at least a rear hitch ball type tow bar.

2.10. Language requirements:


2.10.1. All control panels, instruction diagrams and warning labels shall be written in English or in universal symbols, and shall be permanently affixed to the vehicle.


2.10.2. Fuel filler cap or area near the cap shall be labeled, with the type of fuel compatible with the vehicle, written in English or in universal symbols. 


2.10.3. A vehicle manual(s) shall be provided, written in English. 


3. RATINGS

3.1. Vehicle ratings shall be the manufacturer’s published ratings at the time of the offer.


3.2. All individual components, including engine, transmission, driveline, frame, brakes, axles, suspension and tires shall be rated at or above the Gross Vehicle Weight (GVW).

4. ENGINE

4.1. The engine shall be capable of performing as specified herein on high sulfur content diesel fuel (5,000 ppm or ½ %).


5. TRANSMISSION


5.1. The vehicle shall be provided with an automatic transmission.


6. Steering

6.1. The vehicle shall be right-hand drive.

7. WHEEL ASSEMBLY (TIRE AND WHEEL)

7.1. The vehicle shall be provided with a full-size spare wheel assembly.   


7.2. All tires shall be of the same size, load rating and tread design, and all wheel assemblies shall be interchangeable, including the spare wheel assembly.


8. ELECTRICAL SYSTEM

8.1. A 12 volt, 20 amp circuit shall be provided in the vehicle for communications equipment. 


9. COLOR

9.1. The exterior color of one vehicle shall be white.

9.2. The exterior color of one vehicle shall be gray.


9.3. The interior color of all vehicles shall be gray.


9.4. Any optional dealership installed corrosion protection package shall be included.
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